
Ryan Meyer
Rectangle

dehloptoxic
DEH LOP



836‐B Southampton Road 
  Benicia, California 94510 
   (707) 748‐3170 

Fax (707) 736‐8368 
www.ceresassociates.com 

 
 

 

June 10, 2011 
CA1264-11 
 
 
Mr. Jerry Wickham 
Environmental Health Services 
Environmental Protection  
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, CA 94502 
 
Subject: Well Decommissioning, Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000396, Former Service Station, 2547 
East 27th Street, Oakland, CA 94601 
 
 
Dear Mr. Jerry Wickham: 
 
Adanta, Inc. (Adanta), on behalf of Tomorrow Development Co., Inc., has prepared this Well 
Abandonment Report for the site, located at 2547 East 27th Street, Oakland, California (Figure 1). The 
Site contains six groundwater monitoring wells that were properly abandoned on May 18, 2011.  
Adanta obtained well destruction permits for all the groundwater monitoring wells from the 
Alameda County Public Works Agency (see Appendix A) and under field observation of the County 
Inspector, Mr. Steve Miller, we properly abandoned six wells as part of the process to close the 
environmental case for the site (Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000396). The requested well 
abandonments have been completed; details associated with completing the work are documented in 
this Report. 
 
Prior to initiating work activities, a well destruction permit and an excavation permit were obtained 
from Alameda County Public Works Agency and the City of Oakland, Community and Economic 
Development Agency; copies of these permits are provided in Appendix A.  A C-57 licensed drilling 
contractor (Gregg Drilling & Testing Inc., C-57 #485165) performed the well destruction activities. 
All work was completed under the direction of a State of California Professional Geologist. The 
former well locations are presented in Figure 2. 
 
Wells MW-5 and EX-1 were destroyed by pressure-filling each well with cement pumped through a 
tremmie pipe from the bottom to a depth of approximately 5 feet below surface grade.  The upper 5 
feet of the casing was subsequently removed/drilled-out using an 8-inch diameter hollow stem auger 
to allow the cement to form a cap over the lower section of the abandoned well casing. Also the well 
boxes were removed using a drill rig, which allowing easy removal of the well boxes. Well MW-2, a 
shallow well to total depth of 8 feet, was excavated, and the cavity was filled with an engineered fill. 



 

 
2 

 
 

 

 
Wells MW-1, MW-3 and MW-4 were destroyed by pressure grouting with neat cement, where the 
wells were capped and cement was inject under pressure in order to force the cement through the 
screen perforations into the gravel pack and the formation. Following completion of pressure 
grouting, the traffic rated well boxes covering each well were removed. The upper 5 feet of the well 
casings were subsequently drilled out using an 8-inch diameter hollow stem auger or a pneumatic 
knife/jack hammer. The remaining annular space above the grouted well casing was filled with neat 
cement, and a concrete patch was placed flush with the surrounding driving surface. 
 
Upon completion of the well abandonment activities, Gregg Drilling disposed of all concrete debris 
and well casings from the abandonment operations, and all other wastes generated during the field 
operations. 
 
Well Completion Report forms were completed and are included in Appendix B. Alameda County 
Public Works Agency will review and forward these forms to California Department of Water 
Resources (DWR).  
 
If you have any questions or comments, please contact Amir Matin at (916) 488-0714. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Ceres Associates 
 

                                                       
 
Amir Matin 
Project Geologist, PG, CEG, CHG 
Professional Geologist, CA 4190   
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